

# Simi Valley Corvettes

## MINUTES OF MEETING Tuesday, November 5, 2019

<u>Meeting called to order</u> @ 7:30 pm by Steve C, President. Thank you for coming out! Please silence cell phones. Count 55 members present

<u>Opening Message</u> Steve C Thank you to Lisa T for hosting the Halloween Party, it was a great time. Thank you to Sheila and Joanna for all they did. The Holiday Party is around the corner, please pay tonight, we need a final number count for the hotel.

<u>Bake Sale</u>, thank you to Flo L for baking. Elena A will bake November 19, 2019. Need sign ups please!

<u>Please sign-up for 2019</u>. Funds can be designated to assist the general fund to help the club pay for various activities or to the club charity fund.]

<u>Approval of Minutes from Last Meeting: Cheryl S.</u> Moved to approve: Sherrie N, Seconded by Lois F. Minutes approved.

**Treasurer, Bryan P** accepting dues, and Holiday Party payments. Installation Brunch payments are being accepted as well. Our financial status is sound. We have approximately \$2500 for the Charities to date. Please get your dues in on time.

**Guest & Member Recognition: Steve R** announced Birthdays, Anniversaries and Club Anniversaries. He presented Flo L and Steve K with their 2-year pins, congratulations! No guests tonight. A milestone in SVC history, Danielle B has been a member 27 years!

Club Business Steve C get your dues in as soon as possible. He has invited Rydell managers to the Holiday Party. Cheryl S invited Amy Hardin from the National Corvette Museum to attend the Holiday Party and then present at the December 17, 2019 meeting with a proposal to the club to support the museum. Steve C talked about the upcoming elections. Cheryl S read the ByLaws about the nominating committee and requirements. Steve R, Karen P and PJ O are the nominating committee members. They will be contacting members for their willingness to run and serve on the Board. Steve C mentioned that Rydell is still promising to have a C8 to drive as soon as they are available, with strike not sure of timing.

<u>Share the News</u> Joanna R and Sheila C talked about the Halloween Party. Everyone liked the Taco Truck, food was good. Party ended too early, after dinner many left. Activities to be planned for next time or longer attendance. They thanked Lisa T once again for her generous offer to host at her home. Contest winners were as follows: Best Hats went to Karen P and Bob S; Best Costume went to Bob & Vicki S (Breast of Friends); M&M Count went to Steve C and Cathy S. A fun time was had by all. Allen & Marcia Z discussed the Holiday Party, they had a meeting with the catering staff before the club meeting. There is an entertainment surprise. Cocktails from 6-7 pm with roaming entertainment. Dinner at 7-8:15, then dancing and entertainment. There are 69 attendees signed up. If you wish to attend the Holiday Party, let us know right away to put your name on the list, and then pay at the next meeting. There will be raffles for the charities at the party, wine is being donated and baskets made. Rydell is providing gift certificates. Frank Ceruti talked about some ideas he has for runs in the coming year. May – Plastic Fantastic, everyone liked the hotel, Humphreys, need to book it. October 2020 - Edwards Air Force Base is having an Air Show, details to come. Low Rider Show in Las Vegas Sept 6<sup>th</sup>; National Automobile Museum in Reno in June; Golden Gate Park October Blues Festival; Gold Rush Rally is coming to Los Angeles this year, go to see the cars; Gilroy Garlic Festival in July. Thank you Frank for the great ideas, we all look forward to going on more runs in 2020. Steve R mentioned Steamboat Springs in August; Sherrie N wanted to know when Bakersfield run to Laughlin in April? Lots we can do as a club. Steve C mentioned December 1, 2019 Motor 4 Toys at Supercar Sunday. Dustin from Lavaggio will rope off saved spots for how many cars that are going. Combine with Santa Clarita club, John V, and we could have a great showing of Corvettes. Skip had shirts and oil caps from the Prescott show to sell for charity, caps went and two shirts. Lois F talked about Hannukah Boutique November 17<sup>th</sup>, she is selling paper crafts, cards, she has flyers on the table. **Patrick N** brought up run to Avila Farms Liz P is doing on November 16, going to Apple Farm for lunch, contact Liz to sign up. Loretta G has new sign up. sheet for bejeweled logo iron on or just see her after the meeting.

<u>Car Shows Update</u> Brett R talked about El Segundo Rock a Billy Car show at Drive in November 9, 2019; Long Beach Swap meet and Car Show November 10; April 2020 San Fernando Police Officers Car show, date to be forthcoming.

## <u>Upcoming Events / Runs & Past Runs</u>:

<u>November 16, 2019 Avila Farms Run</u> Liz and Dale P leaders, contact them directly for going on run. Going to go get PIES! Lunch at Apple Farm. A great drive for the fall!

<u>December 1, 2019 Motor 4 Toys Supercar Sunday</u> bring unwrapped toy \$10-\$15 value to car show at Pierce College 7-10 am. Dustin from Lavaggio to block off parking and John V, Santa Clarita club to meet with SVC.

<u>Holiday Party December 14, 2019 Posada Royale Hotel Madera Road, Simi Valley</u> Allan & Marcia Z leaders. \$75 per person. Details to be forthcoming. Sign up sheet available. Members obtain raffle prize donations from businesses to support charities.

<u>Installation Brunch January 12, 2020 Grand Vista Hotel</u> Board. Please sign up as number count needed. Not sure of pricing to date.

Name Tag: Nametag drawing \$70 – Nancy L, winner. Not present The drawing will be **\$80** next time.

**50/50** \$ 32 each . Winners: Linda R, and Brett R, were winners.

(Reminder to bring small bills to buy tickets. Staff has no change to break a \$20 or larger bills.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:12 pm.

Next meeting: November 19, 2019 7:30 pm.

Respectfully Submitted by:

**Cheryl S - Secretary** 

**Simi Valley Corvettes** 

#### **Run Details**

## Meet up places for runs:

These are the locations that our club will generally meet up to caravan. In Simi Valley:

- The Corner Bakery at the Simi Valley Town Center. 1555 Simi Town Center Way, SV, 93065. (805) 306-1892.
- Jamba Juice, Simi Valley Town Center. 1555 Simi Town Center Way, SV,93065
  - o 805.584.9880 Located on the east end of the mall, near the Macy's Men & Home store.
- Harley's Simi Valley Bowl, 5255 Cochran Street SV, 93063.
- Located just south of the 118 Freeway at the corner of Stearns & Cochran.
- In San Fernando Valley:
- **Porter Ranch Park & Ride Lot**. 118 Freeway at Porter Ranch Exit. As you exit the freeway, turn south and the lot is on the west side of the street.
- **Porter Ranch Starbucks**. Porter Ranch Town Center, 19759 Rinaldi Street, Porter Ranch CA 91326 818.363.3384. Located at eastern center of the shopping center by the Ralphs.
- Jack in the Box. 11216 Tampa Avenue, Northridge, CA 91326; (818) 368-9941.
  - o At the corner of Tampa Avenue and Rinaldi Street
- McDonald's, 11840 Balboa Blvd, Granada Hills, CA 91344(818) 360-8859. About ½ mile north of the 118 freeway.
- Run participants are encouraged to print the Emergency Contact Form at the end of this document (page 6) and keep it in their glove compartment or console.

Need your favorite t-shirt, jacket or hat emblazoned with our fabulous Simi Valley Corvette Logo? See Savi at:

BVI embroidery (Savi) at 2513 Tapo Street 1, Tel #805-522-9071.

Get the Simi Valley Corvette Logo on your t-shirts, jackets, hats, etc.

**Upcoming Run Details** 

Avila Farms Run for Pies November 16, 2019	Dale & Liz P	Contact Liz directly to go on this run. Lunch at Apple Farm.
Motor 4 Toys Supercar Sunday December 1, 2019 Pierce College	Club	Sign up sheet. Bring \$10-\$15 unwrapped toy to donate. Meet with Santa Clarita club, Dustin from Lavaggio to block parking for Corvettes.
Holiday Party December 14, 2019 Posada Royale Hotel Simi Valley	Allen & Marcia Z	Sign up sheet available next meeting. Lots of entertainment planned for Holiday Party. \$75 per person.
Installation Brunch January 12, 2020 Grand Vista Hotel	Board	Sign up sheet available. Install new board and review past fun runs.

# **Upcoming Car Shows**

For information about upcoming car shows, contact Brett R or visit **SVC website** <a href="http://www.simivalleycorvettes.com/?page\_id=118">http://www.simivalleycorvettes.com/?page\_id=118</a>